From: Fiona Vance

To: Laura Friend

Cc: Bill Kennedy; Walter Ceroici; Joe Sonnenberg; shawn@nfr.aq; p-north@north-co.com; awiltse@north-co.com;
shathaway@warnercounty.ca

Subject: RE: Nelson Family Ranches Ltd. / LA18058A

Date: May 9, 2019 4:18:32 PM

Attachments: 2019-05-09 letter Field Services to Board.pdf

Good afternoon,

In response to your e-mail this morning, | attach a brief letter. Practically, the letter applies to an
exhibit list at an oral Review hearing. | have no objection to the draft exhibit list, including no. 7, is
used at a mediation.

Regards,

Fiona N. Vance
Chief Legal Officer - Operations, NRCB

Fiona.Vance@nrcb.ca
(780) 422-1952

This communication, including any attachments, is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and
may contain confidential, personal and/or privileged information. Please contact me immediately if you are not the
intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action relying on it. Any
communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be double-deleted..

From: Laura Friend

Sent: May 9, 2019 11:46 AM

To: Laura Friend <Laura.Friend@nrcb.ca>

Cc: Bill Kennedy <Bill.Kennedy@nrcb.ca>; Fiona Vance <Fiona.Vance@nrcb.ca>; Andy Cumming
<Andy.Cumming@nrcb.ca>; Walter Ceroici <Walter.Ceroici@nrcb.ca>; Joe Sonnenberg
<Joe.Sonnenberg@nrcb.ca>

Subject: Nelson Family Ranches Ltd. / LA18058A

The draft exhibit list for the June 18 hearing is attached. This list includes the complete record on file
as of today’s date. Material received by the hearing submission date of June 10 will be added to the
exhibit list, plus any submissions made at the hearing.

Mediation for this review is now being arranged. An oral hearing may not be necessary, but parties
may find the exhibit list useful for the mediation process.

The interested parties have been bec’d to this email.

Laura Friend
Manager, Board Reviews

Natural Resources Conservation Board
th
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SENT VIA EMAIL 9May 2019

Laura Friend

Manager, Board Reviews

Natural Resources Conservation Board
19* Floor, Centennial Place

250 -5 St SW

Calgary, Alberta T2P OR4

Email: laura.friend@nrcb.ca

Dear Ms. Friend:
Re:  Review of LA18058A Nelson Family Ranches Ltd. — draft exhibit list

| have had an opportunity to review the draft exhibit list that you sent today, May 9, 2019. It strikes me
that a number of the documents do not need to be in the exhibit list. In particular, | suggest that the
Board not include the Field Services Materials (listed as proposed Exhibit No. 7} in the record for the
Review for LA18058A. The reasons for this suggestion are:

1) The Approval Officer did not rely on or consider the documents in the Field Services Materials
when making his decision in Approval Amendment LA18058A (see Approval Officer’s Response
to Panel Directives dated February 26, 2019 at para 7).

2) The sole reason that Field Services filed its Materials in January was to respond to the bias
allegation from the Hofer Family (see Field Services Submission dated January 10, 2019 at para
10; and Approval Officer’s Response to Panel Directives dated February 26, 2019 at para 8).

3} The only issue under Review is deemed capacity (see Board Decision RFR 2019-01/LA18058A
issued on January 18, 2019; and letter from Mr. Kennedy dated May 1, 2019).

Yours truly,

i Uaen
Fiona N. ce

Chief Legal Officer — Operations, NRCB

cc. {via e-mail)
R.Philip M. North, Q.C. Shawn Hathaway, County of Warner
Shawn & Jeff Nelson Joe Sennenberg, Approval Officer, NRCB

Bill Kennedy, General Counsel, NRCB Walter Ceroici, Acting CEQ, NRCB
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